

<p>APPLICATION FOR ORDER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 2703 (D) REQUIRING RECORDS AND OTHER INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED FILED BY UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE CLOSED on 06/13/2019</p>	<p>06/11/2019 14:33:25 <i>Filed:</i> 06/11/2019</p>	<p>misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01261-RMM *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR AN ORDER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. § 2703(d) CASE CLOSED on 06/13/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/11/2019 16:41:51 <i>Filed:</i> 06/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01274-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 USC 1512 CASE CLOSED on 06/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/12/2019 11:30:00 <i>Filed:</i> 06/12/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 ATTACHMENT A, # 2 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01276-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT BY OATH INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 USC 1512 CASE CLOSED on 06/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/12/2019 13:46:47 <i>Filed:</i> 06/12/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Attachment A, # 2 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01381-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 793 CASE CLOSED on 07/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/27/2019 16:39:14 <i>Filed:</i> 06/27/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01387-DAR *SEALED*</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i></p>

<p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 371 CASE CLOSED on 07/29/2019</p>	<p>06/28/2019 13:10:27 <i>Filed:</i> 06/28/2019</p>	<p><i>misc</i> <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01667-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR UP TO FOUR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY APPLE INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 371 CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/06/2019 13:30:42 <i>Filed:</i> 08/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01753-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR 2703 (d) ORDER FOR THREE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §1343 AND 18 U.S.C. §1031</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/20/2019 9:49:38 <i>Filed:</i> 08/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i></p>

<p>CASE CLOSED on 08/22/2019</p>	<p>2</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01848-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1348 CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/04/2019 9:09:01 <i>Filed:</i> 09/04/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01895-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF THE U.S. FOR A 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE SOCIAL MEDIA ACCOUNT SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. § 959 CASE CLOSED on 09/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/11/2019 16:56:18 <i>Filed:</i> 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

	Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01899-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FIVE E-MAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.1343, 18 U.S.C. 1546, 18 U.S.C. 1001, and 18 U.S.C. 371 CASE CLOSED on 09/16/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/12/2019 11:09:41 <i>Filed:</i> 09/12/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01900-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343 CASE CLOSED on 09/16/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/11/2019 16:51:17 <i>Filed:</i> 09/11/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01901-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FIVE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF	<i>Entered:</i> 09/11/2019 16:53:38 <i>Filed:</i> 09/11/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18

<p>VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343 CASE CLOSED on 09/16/2019</p>	<p>U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01902-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343 CASE CLOSED on 09/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/11/2019 16:54:56 <i>Filed:</i> 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01962-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR SIX SOCIAL MEDIA ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/20/2019 16:25:23 <i>Filed:</i> 09/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i></p>

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided by *Facebook Inc.* filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)